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Dear Fink

Thank your for your fax Of 9 April- I am sorry I wag

unable to attend to meeting on the 18th but I had other

commitments-

I attach a copy of my letter to Dr K008 Pauw at the

Department of National Education- I have also sent a

ccpy to DAG- Perhaps you can encourage DAG t0 link up

with me-

I wish you weli with yeuftremendous task-

Best wishes-

MM

 



Dr Koos Pauw

Dear Koos:

How would you feel about a clause n'ght atthe end to the following effect:

"The Board shall also have responsibility for promoting the development of

Gujerati, Hindi, Portuguese, Tamil, Telegu, and other languages used by

communities in South Africa, and Arabic and Hebrew and other languages

used for religious purposes. "

I'm at the ANC's office next door.

Albie Sachs

16-1 1-93

 



 


